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- Honorable J. lce Rankin Vx» f
General Counsel - & g. ‘
The Presidont's Commission e B e
200 Maryland Avenue, N, K, ‘/ ’ // My ' .
Washington, D, C, . AL ’ ' CDg N i
Dear Mr, Ranking 3 § ; ,
x
Roference 18 made to our letter dated June 23, 1964§ o3 \z
advising that we were checking tho Dallas newspapers from ad s LR T
Octobor 1, 1963, to Novenmber 22, 19G3, to ascertain if there ~: B
vas an article in a Dallas newspaper which indicated that ) AR
Mr. Richard M, Nixon planned a trip to Dallas during such . o o

period,

We have dotermined that the "Dallas Times-Herald® i é

or November 21, 1963, and the "Dallas Morning News" for ! N
a vovember 22, 1963, both carried articles indicating Mr., Nixon . :
¢ vas in Dallas on November 21, 1963, for business reasons, Two :
opies of each of these articles are enclosed for the information L

£ the Commission.

Wo have now reviewed all the Dallas newspapers for the
period January 1, 1963, to Novembor 22, 1963, except for the .
poriod May 15, 1963, to October 1, 1963, whon Oswald was not a -
residont of the Dallas area, We have located no articles A
indicating Mr, Nixon plaoned a trip to Dallas during the
afore-mentioned period except for the two articles mentionod 43.36 .
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D This concludes our fnquiries in this particular matter, S
- § e . . . “.
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Honorable J. Lee Rankin : R - RN
NOTE: Marina Oswald has indicated Oswald planned to attack :
Mr, Nixon approximately 2 weeks after General Walker incident
which occurred 4-10-63., We previously reviewed all Dallas
newspapers from 11-63 to 5-15-63 and found no record of a T

planned trip to pallas by Mr, Nixon, The Commission on 6-19-64 - b
indicated Rosemary Woods, Secretary to Mr, Nixon, reportedly

possessed a clipping which indicated Mr, Nixon planned a trip e -
to Dallas in 10-G3. Ve contacted Mr, Nixon's office and ‘
ascertained that Miss Woods did not have the article in question $
but she believed such article did appear in a Dallas newspapers .
We checked Dallas newspapers for the period October and November 1-22,
1963 as described herein. The only trip to Dallas planned by i
Mr., Nixon appears to be the November 21-22 trip which we have ’
previously noted and so advised the Commission.
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